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_ BRACEBRIDGE, a small soattered village, formerly in the
Liberty of Lincoln, but now in Boothby-Graffoe Wapentake, ig
ploasantly situated on the east side of the river Witham, 2 miles §;

of Lincoln, and has in ity parish 340 souls, and about 1482 acreg
of land, belonging to the Fairfax, Frankish, Wilson, and some other

families. Lincolnshire Oounty Pauper Lunatic Asylum is in thig
garish, as already noticed at page 96. DBracebridge Church (AlL

pints) is a small ancient structure, consisting of a nave, chancel,
south aisle, and tower, covered with flat tiles. The vicarage, valued
in K.B. at £3. 9s. 8d., and now at £208, is in the incumbency of
the Rev. Wm, Bromehead, B.A., and in the patronage of Mys. Brome-
head. The tithes were commuted in 1841 for £226 per annum.

Allen Thomas, M.D., Asylum. Wheatley George, carpenter
Andrew Wm. solicitor, Red Hall White Chas. patten & clog maker
Bromehend Rev Wm., B.A., vicar Woolfit John, viet. John Bull
Coupland Wm, blacksmith & beerhs| FARMERS. | Butlex Thomas °
Green Wm. blacksmith, Heath Clarke Charles, Whits House '
Kitknp George, steward, Asylum Serivener Edwin, (and Linceln) )
Mills Wm., ot Ward’s Brickyard Toulson Wm. | Winn Mrs Mary
Palmer Bdward, M.D., supt. dsylum | Post and Carviers from Lincoln
CARLTON-LE-MOORLANDS, a well-built village on one of the
tributary streams of the Brant, 8 miles E.N.E. of Newark-upon-Trent,
and 11 miles 8.8.W. of Lincoln, has in its parish 409 souls, and:
2600 aores of Jand, of which 2094 acres are rateable, and the rest
roads, woods, and waste. It has generally o fertile hazle loam, and
exiends eastward to the Brant, and westward to Seotwater Bridge,
on the Witham, Tord Middleton is lord of the manor, and ownexr
of & great part of the soil, and the rest belongs to various frechold~
ors and copyholders., M. Joseph and Mr, Wm. Brocklebank have
estates and negt houses here. The copyholds are subject to small:
certain fines, TLord Middleton is also impropriator of the reotox;ly,;
and patron of the vicarage, which is velued in X.B. at £7, 0s. 8d.,
and now gf £90, in the incumbency of the Rev. P. G. Willoughby,
>ty who hag 2904, 3. 6r. of glebe, and a yesrly rent chaxge of £36.
i lieu of tithes, He has a good residence, and is also vicar of Stas"
Pleford, the two benefices being consolidated. The Church (St.
Ary) was appropriated to Thornham Prim}, and is o neat strucs
ture, with a “fine tower and a good._clock. [t was ropaired & fow:
Jears ago, when the old school was added to it. The present school
wes built in 1854, by subscription. Here is 2 large Baplist Chapel;
With o burial ground. The sum of £30, left for the school and the
Poor by John o, essop, in 1707, was laid out with £30, left for the
%’901‘ by the Rev. — Smith and Wm, Eastland, in the purchase of
A, 3R. 92p, of land, called East Meadow Close, and now let for up«
S?g.rds of £4 per annum. ‘The poor parishioners have also 24. 3x.
. P allotted at the enclosure in 1701, and now let for £b. 18s. per
sﬁn‘lm. Mrs. Brocklebank, in 1820, left the interest of £100 for the
lefléport of & Sunday School. Mr. J oseg)h Brocklebank, in 1846,
hag P

the interest of £100 for the school and poor. 'The schoolmastey

also & yearl gratuity of £10 from Lord Middleton, and the
Weekly pence pmyd by the scholaxs. -
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